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QUESTION 1

Which file type is used when adding multiple elements? 

A. Excel (.xls) 

B. Word (.doc) 

C. rich text (.rtf) 

D. text (.txt) 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

What happens when a user tries to log in while their account is in use on another computer? 

A. The user is denied access until helogs out of the other computer. 

B. The session on the other computer is terminated. 

C. The user remains logged in on both machines with no warning. 

D. The user is warned that for security reasons he should log out of the other session. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which customer has the LEAST use forRational Focal Point (RFP)? 

A. a law firm 

B. a small electronics developer 

C. a heavy equipment manufacturer 

D. a pharmaceutical company 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

Which feature of Rational Focal Point (RFP) allowsproduct ideas to be submitted from stakeholders who do not have
access to the tool? 

A. direct email capture 
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B. Lotus Sametime integration 

C. text message capture 

D. public Web forms 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

Rational Focal Point (RFP) helps customers with several types of detailed planning. However, RFP is NOT designed to
helpwith which type of detailed planning? 

A. roadmap planning 

B. market planning 

C. resource planning 

D. release planning 

Correct Answer: C 
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